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Dear Mr. Hamill, 

I refer to the information submitted in support of your application for an Integrated 
Pollution Prevention and Control licence received by the Agency 16/03/2010. 

As advised in our correspondence dated 07/05/2010 in relation to Article 11(2)(b)(ii) 
of the EPA (Licensing) Regulations 1994 to 2008, and as discussed at the site 
inspection of 04/05/20 10, this information cannot be submitted confidentially. I 
enclose the information in this correspondence and request it be re-submitted non- 
confidentially as per our correspondence dated 07/05/20 10. 

If you have any further queries please contact John McEntagart at the number above. 

Yours sincerely 

John McEntagart 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to John McEntagart at the 
number above. 
All written communications and replies should be directed to Sonja Smith, Office of Climate, 
Licensing, & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 


